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| omeNo 1545-0047

2012

Open to Public

. 990 Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except black lung
benefit trust or private foundation)

3?5%"’523332%33@1‘” » The organization may have to use a copy of this return to satisfy state reporting requirements. Inspection
A For the 2012 calendar year, or tax year beginnin L2012, and ending , 20
B Check if applicable |C Name of organization American Academy of Periodontology D Employer identification number
D Address change Doing Business As 36-3541073
E] Name change Number and street (or P O box if mail ts not delivered to street address) Room/suite E Telephone number
D Initial return 737 N Michigan Ave 800 312-787-5518
CJ Terminated City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code
[] Amendedreturn  |Chicago, IL_60611 G Gross receipts $
D Application pending | F Name and address of principal officer H(a) Is this a group retum for affiliates? [ ves No
H(b) Are all affiiates included? D Yes No
| __ Tax-exempt status D 501(c)(3) 501(c){ 6 )< (nsertno) D 4947(a)(1) or [:l 527 If “No,” attach a list (see instructions)
J __Website: »  www perio.org H{c) Group exemption number »
K Form of organization Corporation D Trust D Association D Other » | L Year of formation 1914 ] M State of legal domicile iL
Summary
1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities: To advance the periodontal and general health
o of the public, as well as promote excellence in the practice of periodontics
5
3| 2 Check this box > [J+f the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
g 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) . . 3 26
w | 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) 4 26
g 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2012 (PartV,ine2a) . . . . . 5 47
E 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) .o . Co. . 6 141
7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIil, column (C), ine 12 . o .o 7a 839373
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form SBO-T, Iffe[Z4 ™ [C [\ /T [ 2R A 7b 233975
LA R Y, Prior Year Current Year
o | 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIll, ine th) . . . g (L,{ 562793 687625
E 9  Program service revenue (Part VI, ine 2g) . JUN @ 4 2013 o 9568713 9671392
2 |10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3, 4, pHY ] 254539 261696
& 11 Other revenue (Part VIil, column (A), Iines 5, 6d, 8c,[Sc, 1 T .{]. - 338112 413683
212  Total revenue—add lines 8 through 11 (must equal P Ll ,e]mel]}!)]_ 10724157 11034306
%7 13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), ines 1-3) . . . . . 549479 361014
é 14  Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (8), line4) . . . . . -0- -0-
g 15  Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5—10) 4715544 4490783
ﬁ 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e) -0-
& b Total fundraising expenses (Part 1X, column (D), hine 25) » ) . > N, R
g—j:— 17  Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), ines 11a-11d, 11f-24e) . . . . . 6328890 6990901
=| 18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), ine 25) . 11593913 11842698
ol 19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract ine 18 fromlne12 . . . . . . . . (869756) (808392)
&5 Beginning of Current Year End of Year
g 20 Totalassets (PartX,ine16) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 13201940 13260404
35|21 Total habiities (Part X, ine 26) . . . . e 4354890 4311474
% Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from Ilne 20 .. 8847050 8948930

m&gnature Block

tnder penalties of perjury, | declare tth this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, 1t i1s

true, correct, and complete Declaratiog of wer than officer) 1s based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge
7 | 05/21/2013
Sign Signature of office’’ Date
Here John Fdhes, Executive Director
Type or print name and title
Pai d Print/Type preparer’'s name Preparer's signature Date Check D f PTIN
Pr eparer self-employed
Use only Firm’s name P Firm's EIN >
Firm's address > Phone no
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (seeinstructions) . . . . . . . . . . . . [JYes[INo
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Cat No 11282Y Form 990 (2012) _
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Form 990 (2012) Page 2

Part Il Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any questioninthisPartit . . . . . . . . . . . . . . O
1  Briefly descrnibe the organization’s mission:

To advance the periodontal and general health of the public, as well as promote excellence in the practice of periodontics.

2 D the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not histed on the
prior Form 990 or 990-EZ? e e
If “Yes,” describe these new services on Schedule O.

3 D the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
SEIVICES? . . . . . . Lo el e e e e e s e e e s [OYes [¥]No
If “Yes,” describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by

expenses. Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,
the total expenses, and revenue, If any, for each program service reported.

Yes No

4a (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

ANNUAL MEETING: Yearly meeting was held in Los Angeles, CA from Sept 29-Oct 2 Approx 4,782 attendees. This meeting revolves
around presentation of current research findings in various areas of peridontics. Continuing education courses are

conducted to keep periodontists current with scientific advances and treatment innovations. An exhibit hall provides information on
new products available to help periodontists and other dental professionals stay in tune with new and advanced technology,

which in turn helps improve the health of the general public.

4b (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

PUBLICATIONS: Contain scientific and chinical information concerning periodontology, as well as other practice management
and patient education material. The Journal of Periodontology (JOP) is issued monthly, both domestically and internationally.
The JOP had approximately 8735 subscribers in 2012. The JOP is one of our sources of unrelated business income due to
advertising Clinical Advances in Periodontics (CAP) is a digital journal issued quarterly to all JOP subscribers as a bundled
subscription. CAP is another source of unrelated business income due to advertising. Periospectives is a quarterly member
magazine. It is another source of unrelated business income due to advertising.

4c (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

CONFERENCES, COMMITTEE MEETINGS AND WORKSHOPS: Support member services, public education, and professional
relations programs. Committees vary from research to educational. Committee members volunteer
their time and their outcomes produce varied benefits for both the periodontal practice and general public.

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O.)
(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
4e Total program service expenses b

Form 990 (2012)
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Form 990 (2012) Page 3
Checklist of Required Schedules
Yes | No
1 Is the organization described In section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule A . .o . . Coe e 1 v
2 Is the organization required to complete Schedu/e B, Schedu/e of Contnbutors (see instructions)? . 2 |v
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to
candidates for public office? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part| . 3 v
4  Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h)
election in effect dunng the tax year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part Il . .. . .. 4
S Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membershlp dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197? /f “Yes,"” complete Schedule C,
Partili . 5'/
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any simifar funds or accounts for which donors
have the nght to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? /f
“Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part | R e e 6 v
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, |nclud|ng easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part Il 7 v
8 Did the organization maintain coliections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? /f “Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part li . e e e e e e e e e 8 v
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X lne 21, for escrow or custodial account liability; serve as a
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or
debt negotiation services? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part IV . e e e 9 v
10 Did the orgamization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporanly restncted
endowments, permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part V
11 if the organization’s answer to any of the following questions i1s “Yes,” then complete Schedule D, Parts VI,
VII, VIII, IX, or X as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, bulldings, and equlpment in Part X, line 10?7 If “Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part VI . . .. . 11al| v
b Did the organization report an amount for |nvestments—other securities 1n Part X, I|ne 12 that ] 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, ine 16? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part Vil . .o 11b v
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments—program related in Part X, line 13 that i1s 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part Vill . 11¢c v
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets tn Part X, ine 15 that 1s 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, line 167 If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part IX 11d v
e Did the organization report an amount for other habilities in Part X, line 25? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X 1e| v
f Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's hability for uncertain tax posihons under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X 11f v
12 a D the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If “Yes,” complete
Schedule D, Parts XI and Xil . 12a Y
b Was the organization included in consolldated mdependent audlted flnanC|aI statements for the tax year’7 lf “Yes " and if
the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts X/ and XIl i1s optional . 12b Y
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)()? If “Yes,” complete Schedule E 13 v
14 a Dud the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? . 14a '
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaklng,
fundraising, business, investment, and program service activiies outside the United States, or aggregate
foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts land IV. 14b v
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any
organization or entity located outside the United States? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts Il and IV . 15 v
16  Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), ine 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance
to individuals located outside the United States? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts Iil and IV 16 v
17  Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on
Part IX, column (A), hnes 6 and 11e? If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part | (see instructions) . 17 v
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on
Part VIII, lines 1¢ and 8a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part Il . . 18 v
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross iIncome from gaming activities on Part VIII Ime Qa"
If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part Ili . 19 v
20 3 Did the organization operate one or more hospital facmttes? If “Yes ” complete Schedu/e H . 20a v
b If “Yes” to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return” 20b

Form 990 (2012)



Form 990 (2012)
Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

21

22

23

24a

26

27

29
30

31

32

37

Page 4

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to any government or organization
in the United States on Part IX, column (A), ine 1? If “Yes,” complete Schedule i, Parts | and Il

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to individuals in the United States
on Part IX, column (A), line 2? If “Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts | and Il

Did the organization answer “Yes” to Part Vil, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the
organization’s current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J . .

Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If “Yes,” answer lines 24b
through 24d and complete Schedule K. If “No,” go to line 25 .

Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exceptnon" .
Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exempt bonds?

Did the organization act as an “on behalf of” issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year?
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction
with a disqualified person during the year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part |

Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ7?
If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part| .

Was a loan to or by a current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee hlghest compensated employee or
disqualified person outstanding as of the end of the organization’s tax year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part Il

Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee,
substantial contnbutor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled
entity or family member of any of these persons? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part Il .

Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L,
Part IV instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV

A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If “Yes,” complete
Schedule L, Part IV

An entity of which a current or former offlcer dlrector trustee or key employee (or a famlly member thereof)
was an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, PartiV .

Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If “Yes,” complete Schedule M
Did the organization receive contnbutions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
conservation contributions? If “Yes,” complete Schedule M ..

Did the organization Ilqwdate terminate, or dissolve and cease operahons" If “Yes, ” complete Schedule N,
Part | . .o .

Did the organlzatlon sell exchange dlspose of or transfer more than 25% of its net assets'7 If "Yes
complete Schedule N, Part Il

Did the organization own 100% of an entlty dlsregarded as separate from the organlzatlon under Regulatlons
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part | .

Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R Part i, III
orlV, and Part V, line 1

Did the organization have a controlled entlty within the meaning of section 512(b)(1 3)’7 .

If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transactlon W|th a
controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 .
Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable
related organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 .

Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that 1s not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R,
Part Vi .

Did the orgamzatlon complete Schedule O and prowde explanat|ons in Schedule O for Part Vl Ilnes 11b and
19? Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O .

Yes | No

21| v

23 |V

24a

24b

24c¢

SIS NS

24d

25a

25b

26 v

30

31

32

35a v

35b

36

37 v

38 (v

Form 990 (2012)




Form 930 (2012) Page 5
Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part V J
Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable . . . . 1a 35
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable . . . . 1b -0-
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and
reportable gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners? . 1c | ¥
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmuttal of Wage and Tax
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return | 2a 47
b If at least one Is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? 2b (v
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a 1s greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions) |
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more dunng the year? 3a |V
b If “Yes,” has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If “No,” provide an explanation in Schedule O . 3 (v
4a At any time durning the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authonty
over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial
account)? . e e e e 4a v
b If “Yes,” enter the name of the foreign country: »
See instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts
Sa Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? . Sa Y
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b Y
¢ If “Yes” to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? . 5c
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $1 00 000 and d|d the
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? . 6a | v
b If “Yes,” did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contnbutlons or
gifts were not tax deductible? 6b | v
7 Organizations that may receive deductlble contrlbutlons under sectlon 170(c)
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods
and services provided to the payor? . . Co. e e e e e e e e e 7a
b If “Yes,” did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? . 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dlspose of tangible personal property for which |t was
required to file Form 82827 . . e e e e A 7c
d If “Yes,” indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed durlng theyear . . . . . . . . | 7d I J
€ Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? | 7e
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? . 7f
g Ifthe organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? | 7g
h  If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting
organizations. Did the supporting organization, or a donor advised fund maintaned by a sponsoring
organization, have excess business holdings at any time during the year? 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. ]
a Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 . 9a
b Did the organization make a distnibution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person” 9b
10  Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Intiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIIl, line12 . . . . . 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIil, ine 12, for public use of club facnlltles . 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders . . . 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or pald to other sources
against amounts due or received from them.) . . . . . 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organlzatlon f|||ng Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417 12a
b If “Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year . . I 12b I
13  Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to 1ssue qualified health plans in more than one state? . 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedute O
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization 1s required to maintain by the states in which
the organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans e e e e 13b
¢ Enter the amount of reservesonhand . . . . . 13c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for mdoor tannlng services dunng the tax year" . 14a v
b _If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No, " provide an explanation in Schedule O 14b

Form 990 (2012)



Form 990 (2012) Page 6
iCIgRdl Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each “Yes” response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a “No”

response to hine 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in thisPartVI . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Section A. Governing Body and Management

1a

a
b
9

No

Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year. . 1a
If there are matenal differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or
if the governing body delegated broad authonty to an executive committee or similar
committee, explain in Schedule O.

Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent . 1b 26}
Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business reIatlonshlp with
any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? . . . .. 2
Did the organization delegate control over management duties customanly performed by or under the dlrect
supervision of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person?

3
Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? 4
5
6

N LG L

Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? .
Did the organization have members or stockholders? .

Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appomt
one or more members of the governingbody? . . . . . 7a | v
Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members
stockholders, or persons other than the governing body? . .o .o

Did the organmization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken dunng
the year by the following:

The governing body? . .

Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governlng body’?

Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at

10a
b

the organization’s mailing address? If “Yes,” provide the names and addresses in Schedule O. . . . . 9 |v
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes | No
Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? . . . 10a v
If “Yes,” did the organization have written policies and procedures governlng the actlvmes of such chapters
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? 10b

11a

12a

13
14
15

16a

Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? [ 11a
Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If “No,” gotone 13 . . . 12a
Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could g|ve nse to confllcts’7 12b

v
v
v

Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If “Yes,”
describe in Schedule O how this was done . . . e e e e e e e 12¢c| v
v
v

Did the organization have a written whistleblower pohcy” .

Did the organization have a written document retention and destructlon pohcy” .

Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official

Other officers or key employees of the organization .

If “Yes” to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see |nstruct|ons)

Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement
with a taxable entity during the year? .

If “Yes,” did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under appticable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements?

Section C. Disclosure

17
18

19

20

List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed »  Illlinois
Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only)
available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.

[0 ownwebsite  [J Another’s website Upon request [ Other (explain in Schedule O)
Describe in Schedule O whether (and If so, how), the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy,
and financial statements available to the public duning the tax year.

State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the
organization: » american Academy of Periodontology, 737 N Michigan Ave Ste 800, Chicago IL_60611/Don Morin & Amy Lutchen

Form 990 (2012)




Form 990 (2012) Page 7
mompensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any questioninthisPatVil . . . . . . . . . . . . . . O
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization’s tax year.
* List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.
e List all of the organization’s current key employees, If any. See instructions for definition of “key employee.”
» List the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)

who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.

¢ List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

¢ List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons In the following order. individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest
compensated employees; and former such persons.

[J Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

©)
w ®) (do not ch:::Irtrl:)r:e than one ) (B ®
Name and Title Average box, unless person is both an Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | officer and a director/trustee) | compensation compensation from amount of
jweek (st any eslslol=la=zl 1 from related other
hours for at 2| 2|2 é‘g Q the organizations compensation
related 5 g g g 2|58 g organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
rganizations %i 3 a '§ o | = |w-2/1099-MiSC) organization
below dotted]| = |z K] 3 and related
tine) alz 3 G organizations
8|2 g
a
(1) Nancy L Newhouse
President 20 v 65472 0 [}
(2) stuart J Froum
President elect 10 v 14404 0 0
(3) Joan Otomo-Corgel
Vice President 10 v 0 0 0
(4) wayne A Aldredge
Secretary/Treasurer 10 v 0 0 0
(5) Pamela K McClain
Past President 10 v 66780 0 0
(6) John R Herrin
Trustee 4 v 0 0 0
(7) walter H Meinzer, Il
Trustee 4 v 0 0 0
(8) Bryan J Frantz
Trustee 4 v 0 0 0
(9) Daniel B Schneider
Trustee 4 v 0 0 0
(10) Lee R Cohen
Trustee 4 v 0 0 0
(11) Steven R Daniel
Trustee 4 v 0 0 0
{12} James G Wilson
Trustee 4 v 0 0 0
{13) W Lee Young
Trustee 4 v 0 0 0
{14) Gregory L Fauth
Trustee 4 v 0 0 0

Form 990 (2012)



Form 990 (2012) Page 8
CIARAIN Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
©
1) @ Position ©) © "
(do not check more than one
Name and title Average | pox, unless person Is both an Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | officer and a director/trustee) | compensation |compensation from amount of
jweek (ist any o=1] = =Tax] = from related other
hours for a a_ ﬁ g 2 35| 2 the organizations compensation
related 551218 ¢ 3 2| 3| orgamzation | (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
rganizations a §19o - 3 § o = {(W-2/1099-MISC) organization
below dotted| S5 | 8 g8 and related
line} .‘% El 3 B organizations
g2 Z
3 4]
&
{15) willkam P Sorensen
Trustee 4 v 0 0 0
{16) Timothy P Walsh
Trustee 4 v 0 0 0
{17) James B Barnes
Trustee 4 v 0 0 0
{18) E Todd Scheyer
Trustee 4 v 0 0 0
{19) Gerald | Drury
Trustee 4 v 0 0 0
{20) John P Ducar
Trustee 4 v 0 0 0
(21) Richard T Kao
Trustee 4 v 0 0 0
{22) David K Okano
Trustee 4 v 0 0 0
{23) Mitchell J Bloom
Trustee 4 v 0 0 0
{24) Richard B Kahn
Trustee 4 v 0 0 0
{25) Robert E Schifferle
Trustee 4 v 0 0 0
1b Sub-total . e e e e e > 146656 -0- -0-
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VIl, SectionA . . . . . » 1353520 -0- 224771
d Total (add lines 1b and 1c) . > 1500176 -0- 22471

2  Total number of individuals (including but not li
reportable compensation from the organization » 12

mited to those listed above) who rec

eived more than $100,000 of

3 Diud the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated

employee on hine 1a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such indwvidual

4  For any individual listed on fine 1a, i1s the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greater than $150,000? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such

individual .

5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual

for services rendered to the organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such person

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax

year.

(A

Name and business address

(8)
Descrniption of services

©)
Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who
received more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization »

5 A

Y

Form 990 (2012)



Form 990 (2012) Page 7
Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any questioninthisPartvii . . . . . . . . . . . . . . O
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization’s tax year.

* List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was patd.

* List all of the organization’s current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of “key employee.”

* List the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.

¢ List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

¢ List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; nstitutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest
compensated empioyees; and former such persons.

[ Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(C)
Position
w ® (do not check more than one (©) B ®
Name and Title Average box, unless person is both an Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | officer and a director/trustee) | Compensation |compensation from amount of
lweek (list any o=1 = Py P from related other
hoursfor [ <3| @ g &2135]|¢ the organizations compensation
related z2lz18]¢ %g 2| organizaton | (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
rganizations §§ 51 -g § o | |(W-2/1099-MISC}) organization
below dotted| S 5 | 8 g178 and related
line) & 3 3 s organizations
3|2 2
8 g
(1) (26) Sharon R Bannister
Trustee 4 v 0 0 0
(2) (27) Alice DeForest
Past Executive Director v 293638 -0- 60980
(3) (28) John Forbes
Executive Director v 116083 -0- 3013
(4) (29) Nadine Seidman
Deputy Executive Director v 187913 -0- 34924
(5) (30) Marqo Pecoulas
IT Director v 172133 -0- 26505
(6) (31). Don Morin
Chief Financial Officer v 169894 -0- 28932
(7) (32) Susan Schaus
Meetings & Continuing Education Director v 147560 -0- 27475
(8) (33) Carla Williams
Strateqic Planning & Issues Management Director v 133341 -0- 20879
(9) (34) Katie Goss
Publications & Marketing Director v 132958 -0- 22063
(10)
(11)
(12)
(13)
(14)

Form 990 (2012)



Form 990 (2012)

QU] Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part VIIl. .

Page 9

a

(A)
Total revenue

(B)
Related or
exempt
function
revenue

(C)
Unrelated
bustness
revenue

(D)
Revenue
excluded from tax
under sections
512, 513, or 514

1a

Contributions, Gifts, Grants
and Other Similar Amounts
-0 Qo0

Ja

Federated campaigns . . . | 1a

Membershipdues . . . . | 1b

Fundraisingevents . . . . | 1¢c

Related organizatons . . . | 1d

Govenment grants (contnbutions) | 1e

All other contnbutions, gifts, grants,
and similar amounts not included above | 1f

687625

Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f. $
Total. Add lines 1a-1f .

>

687625

Program Service Revenue
e=~oaococh

Mtg & Conference Income

Business Code

900099

3721002

3721002

Dues

900099

2939468

2939468

JOP & directory (CAP)

541800

2950682

2171549

779133

Newsletter

541800

60240

60240

All other program service revenue .
Total. Add lines 2a-2f .

>

9671392

Other Revenue

Investment income (including dividends, interest,

and other similar amounts)

>

Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds P

Royalties

>

261696

261696

232533

232533

(0] R'eal '

(n) Personal

Gross rents

Less. rental expenses

Rental Income or (loss)

. ¥

4

w
ol

Net rental income or (loss)

>

Gross amount from sales of () Secunties

- () .Oth.er

assets other than inventory

Less cost or other basis
and sales expenses

Gain or (loss) .

Net gain or (loss})

Gross income from fundraising
events (not including $

of contributions reported on line 1¢).
See Part IV, line 18 . -« . a
Less:directexpenses . . . . b
Net income or (loss) from fundraising
Gross income from gaming activities.
SeePartiV,line19 . . . . . g

Less:directexpenses . . . . b

events . P

Net income or (loss) from gaming activites . . »

Gross sales of Inventory, less
returns and allowances . . . g

Less: costofgoodssold . . . b

196749

15599

Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory . . »

181150

Miscellaneous Revenue

Business Code

11a

O ao

12

All other revenue .
Total. Add hines 11a-11d .
Total revenue. See instructions.

vy

11034306

9326158

839373

Form 990 (2012)




Form 990 (2012) Page 10

Statement of Functional Expenses
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any questioninthisPartIX . . . . . . . . . . . . . 0O
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, 7b, (A) (B) ©) (D)
8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIll. Total expenses P penses Qonerg) oxpenses Ferpenses.
1 Grants and other assistance to governments and
organizations in the United States. See Part IV, line 21 151084
2 Grants and other assistance to individuals in
the United States. See Part iV, line 22 . 7930
3 Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and Individuals outside the
United States See Part IV, lines 15 and 16 . 2000
4 Benefits paid to or for members -0-
5 Compensation of current officers, dlrectors
trustees, and key employees 760962
6  Compensation not included above, to dlsquallfled ¢
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)} and
persons descnbed in section 4958(c)(3)(B) 0-
7  Other salaries and wages . 2908854
8 Pension plan accruals and contnbutions (mclude
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions} 239740
9  Other employee benefits . 343768
| 10  Payroll taxes . 237459
1 Fees for services (non- employees)
a Management -0-
b Legal 25189
¢ Accounting 14655
d Lobbying . . 3160
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV Ime 17 -0-[1
f Investment management fees 26173
g Other. (if ine 11g amount exceeds 10% of ine 25, column
{A) amount, list ine 11g expenses on Schedule O.) 1827541
12  Advertising and promotion 16346
13  Office expenses 1161039
14  Information technology 383792
15 Royalties . -0-
16 Occupancy 553386
17  Travel . 926331
18 Payments of travel or entertalnment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials -0-
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings 1813176
20 Interest . .
21 Payments to afflllates .
22  Depreciation, depletion, and amortlzatlon
23 Insurance . e e e
24  Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered |
above (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of Iine 25, column
(A) amount, List ine 24e expenses on Schedule O.)
a Organizational Dues 7199
b iIncome Tax 114860
c
d
e All other expenses
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 11842698
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the
organization reported in column (B) joint costs
from a combined educational campaign and
fundraising solicitation. Check here » [] if
following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720) ..

Form 990 (2012)




Form 990 (2012) Page 11
ISR Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part X .. ]
(A) (8)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash—non-interest-bearing . 3071670] 1 1874000
2 Savings and temporary cash investments . 2
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 3
4  Accounts receivable, net . 370898| 4 404452
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former offlcers dlrectors . AR LEE TR A &2
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees. . i 2 4 $
Complete Part Il of Schedule L e e e
6 Loans and other recevables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section
4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing employers and
sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary employees' beneficiary
a organizations (see instructions) Complete Part il of Schedule L. . 6
§ 7 Notes and loans receivable, net 7
< | 8 Inventones for sale or use 32161] 8 16580
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 107226| 9
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or %vf i"‘?f}'ﬁg. %&f
other basis Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a TITTL PER i LIRS R
b Less: accumulated depreciation . . . . 10b 131041 10c
11 Investments—publicly traded securities 11
12  Investments—other secunties. See Part IV, ine 11 12
13  Investments—program-related. See Part IV, ine 11 . 13
14  Intangible assets . 14
15  Other assets. See Part IV, I|ne 11 . .o 15
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal I|ne 34) 13201940 16 13260404
17  Accounts payable and accrued expenses . 772522 17 336950
18 Grants payable . 18
19  Deferred revenue . 2965201} 19 2953041
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities .
21  Escrow or custodial account habihty. Complete Part IV of Schedule D
@ |22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors,
= trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, and ]
"fé disqualfied persons. Complete Part Il of Schedule L 401688| 22 401688
= |23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 24
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on hnes 17-24). Complete Part X
of Schedule D . 215479 25 619795
26 __Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 4354890 4311474
m Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here > [:l and e
3 complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34. ;
5127 Unrestricted net assets . 8750049
E 28 Temporarnly restricted net assets . 198881] 28 198881
T 29 Permanently restncted net assets . _
2 Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here > |:| and . I T 33%’ ] ‘E 0 % T T
5 complete lines 30 through 34. L B0 %;f S K S 5
4130 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds . . 30
§ 31  Pad-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund 31
5 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds . 32
2133 Total net assets or fund balances . . 8847050 33 8948930
34 Total habihties and net assets/fund balances . 13201940| 34 13260404

Form 990 (2012)



Form 990 (2012) Page 12
Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part XI ..

1 Total revenue (must equal Part VI, column (A), ine 12) . 1 11034306

2 Total expenses {(must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 2 11842698

3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract ine 2 from line 1 .o 3 (808392)

4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X Ime 33 column (A)) 4 8847050

5 Netunrealized gains (losses) on investments S 910272

6 Donated services and use of facilities 6 -0-

7 Investment expenses . 7 -0-

8 Pror pernod adjustments . 8 -0-

9  Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explaln in Schedule O) 9 -0-

10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X I|ne
33, column (B)) . e 10 8948930

:1s@ Il Financial Statements and Reportmg

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part XIl .

2a

3a

Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: [] Cash Accrual  [JOther

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked “Other,” expiain in
Schedule O.

Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? .

If “Yes,” check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or
reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

[JSeparate basis [ Consolidated basis [] Both consolidated and separate basis

Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant? .

If “Yes,” check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audlted ona
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

Separate basis  []Consolidated basis [] Both consolidated and separate basis

If “Yes” to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight
of the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?

If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in
Schedule O.

As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in
the Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-133?. . . ..

If “Yes,” did the organization undergo the required audit or audlts'7 If the organlzatlon dld not undergo the
required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits

3a

3b

Form 990 (2012)



SCHEDULE C Political Campaign and Lobbying Activities | omBNo 1545-0047

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2 @ 1 2

Open to Public
Inspection

For Organizations Exempt From Income Tax Under sectlon 501(c) and section 527

» Complete if the organization is described below. P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.

Department of the Treasury » See separate instructions.

Intemal Revenue Service
If the organization answered “Yes,” to Form 990, Part IV, line 3, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 46 (Political Campaign Activities), then

¢ Section 501(c)(3) organizations Complete Parts I-A and B. Do not complete Part I-C.

* Section 501(c) (other than section 501(c)(3)) organizations Complete Parts I-A and C below. Do not complete Part I-B

¢ Section 527 organizations. Complete Part I-A only.
If the organization answered “Yes,” to Form 990, Part IV, line 4, or Form 990-EZ, Part VI, line 47 (Lobbying Activities), then

* Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)) Complete Part Il-A. Do not complete Part [I-B.

¢ Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have NOT filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)): Complete Part II-B. Do not complete Part [I-A
If the organization answered “Yes,"” to Form 990, Part IV, line 5 (Proxy Tax) or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 35c (Proxy Tax), then

¢ Section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) organizations- Complete Part IIl.
Name of organization Employer identification number

American Academy of Periodontology 36-3541073
Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c) or is a section 527 organization.
1 Provide a description of the organization’s direct and indirect political campaign activities in Part IV.
2 Polticalexpenditures . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... » 8
3  Volunteer hours .

Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3).

1 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by the organization under section 4955 » $

2  Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by organization managers under section 4955 . . » $ )

3 If the organization incurred a section 4955 tax, did it file Form 4720 forthisyear? . . . . . . . . Iyes [INo
4a Was a correction made? . . C e e e e e R A C R T

b If “Yes,” describe in Part IV.
Part I-C Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c), except section 501(c)(3).
Enter the amount directly expended by the filing organization for section 527 exempt function

activities . . . S A
2  Enter the amount of the flllng organlzatlon s funds contnbuted to other organlzatlons for section

527 exempt function activites . . . A &)
3 Total exempt function expenditures. Add Ilnes 1 and 2 Enter here and on Form 1120-POL,

ne17b . . . . T
4 Didthe filing orgamzatnon file Form 1120-POL for this year'7 e .. e e e Yes No

5 Enter the names, addresses and employer identification number (EIN) of aII section 527 political organizations to which the filing
organization made payments. For each organization listed, enter the amount paid from the fiing organization’s funds. Also enter
the amount of political contributions received that were promptly and directly delivered to a separate political organization, such
as a separate segregated fund or a political action committee (PAC). If additionai space is needed, provide information in Part IV.

(a) Name (b) Address {c) EIN (d) Amount paid from (e) Amount of political
fiing organization’s contributions received and
funds If none, enter -0- promptly and directly
delivered to a separate
political organization If
none, enter -0-
(1)
(2
@)
4
&)
{6

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Cat No 50084S Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012



Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012
Part lI-A Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and filed Form 5768 (election under

Page 2

section 501(h)).

A Check » []if the filing organization belongs to an affiliated group (and list in Part IV each affilated group member's

name, address, EIN, expenses, and share of excess lobbying expenditures).

B Check » [1if the filing organization checked box A and “limited control” provisions apply.

Limits on Lobbying Expenditures (a) Filing {b) Affiliated
(The term “expenditures” means amounts paid or incurred.) organization’s totals group totals
1a Total lobbying expenditures to influence public opinion (grass roots lobbying)

b Total lobbying expenditures to influence a legislative body (direct lobbying)
¢ Total lobbying expenditures (add lines 1a and 1b)
d Other exempt purpose expenditures . .
e Total exempt purpose expenditures (add lines 1c and 1d) .
f Lobbying nontaxable amount. Enter the amount from the foIIowmg table in both

columns.

If the amount on line 1e, column (a) or (b) is: | The lobbying nontaxable amount is:

Not over $500,000 20% of the amount on line 1e

Over $500,000 but not over $1,000,000 $100,000 plus 15% of the excess over $500,000

QOver $1,000,000 but not over $1,500,000 $175,000 plus 10% of the excess over $1,000,000

Over $1,500,000 but not over $17,000,000 $225,000 plus 5% of the excess over $1,500,000

Over $17,000,000 $1,000,000.
g Grassroots nontaxable amount (enter 25% of line 1f)
h Subtract line 1g from line 1a. If zero or less, enter -0-
i Subtract ine 1f from line 1c. If zero or less, enter -0- .
j If there 1Is an amount other than zero on either ine 1h or Ime 1| d|d the organlzatlon file Form 4720

reporting section 4911 tax forthisyear? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. Oyes [nNo

4-Year Averaging Period Under Section 501(h)
(Some organizations that made a section 501(h} election do not have to complete all of the five
columns below. See the instructions for lines 2a through 2f on page 4.)
Lobbying Expenditures During 4-Year Averaging Period
Calendar year (or fiscal year (a) 2009 (b) 2010 {c) 2011 (d) 2012 (e) Total
beginning 1n)
2a Lobbying nontaxable amount

b Lobbying celling amount

(150% of line 2a, column (e))
¢ Total lobbying expenditures
d Grassroots nontaxable amount
e Grassroots ceiling amount

(150% of line 2d, column (e))
f Grassroots lobbying expenditures

Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012



Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012 Page 3

Part lI-B Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and has NOT filed Form 5768
(election under section 501(h)).

For each “Yes,” response to lnes 1a through 1i below, provide in Part IV a detailed
description of the lobbying activity.

1 Dunng the year, did the filing organization attempt to influence foreign, national, state or local
legislation, including any attempt to influence public opinion on a legislative matter or
referendum, through the use of:

a Volunteers?
b Pad staff or management (mclude compensatlon In expenses reported on Ilnes 1c through 1|)’7 @
¢ Media advertisements?
d Mailings to members, legislators, or the publlc'7
e Publications, or published or broadcast statements?
f Grants to other organizations for lobbying purposes? .
g Direct contact with legislators, their staffs, government officials, or a Ieglslatrve body”
h Rallies, demonstrations, seminars, conventions, speeches, lectures, or any similar means? .
i Other activities?
j Total. Add Iines 1c through 1| .o - o e
2a Did the activities in line 1 cause the orgamzatlon to be not descnbed n sectlon 501 (c)(3)’?
b If“Yes,” enter the amount of any tax incurred under section 4912 . ol
¢ If “Yes,” enter the amount of any tax incurred by organization managers under sectron 4912 . et
d If the filing organization incurred a section 4912 tax, did it file Form 4720 for this year? . . . L0 i
Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c){4), section 501(c)(5), or section
501(c)(6).
Yes | No
1  Were substantially all (30% or more) dues received nondeductible by members? . . . . . . . . . 1 v
2 Did the organization make only in-house lobbying expenditures of $2,000 or less? . . . e 2 v
3 Did the organization agree to carry over lobbying and political expenditures from the prior year” . 3 v
mplete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501{c)(5), or sectlon
501(c)(6) and if either (a) BOTH Part lll-A, lines 1 and 2, are answered “No,” OR (b) Part llI-A, line 3, is
answered “Yes.”
1  Dues, assessments and similar amounts from members . . . 1 2939468
2 Section 162(e) nondeductible lobbying and political expendltures (do not mclude amounts of ’%
political expenses for which the section 527(f) tax was paid). 5
a Current year . 3160
b Carryover from last year -0-
¢ Total 3160
3 Aggregate amount reported n sectlon 6033(e)(1)(A) notlces of nondeductlble sectron 162(e) dues 20123
4 If notices were sent and the amount on line 2¢c exceeds the amount on line 3, what portion of the
excess does the organization agree to carryover to the reasonable estimate of nondeductible lobbying
and political expenditure next year?
5 Taxable amount of lobbying and political expendltures (see lnstructlons) 16963

Supplemental Information
Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part I-A, line 1; Part I-B, line 4; Part 1-C, line 5; Part lI-A (affilated group
list); Part lI-A, line 2; and Part |1-B, line 1. Also, complete this part for any additional information.

Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012
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Page 4

Supplemental Information (continued)
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SCHEDULE D | omeNo 1545-0047

(Form 990) Supplemental Financial Statements 2012

» Complete if the organization answered “Yes,” to Form 990,
Partv, line 6,7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 111, 12a, or 12b.

Open to Public
Department of the Treasury . . A

Intemal Revenue Service » Attach to Form 990. » See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if the
organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

{a) Donor advised funds {b) Funds and other accounts

1 Total number at end of year .
2  Aggregate contributions to (during year)
3  Aggregate grants from (during year)
4  Aggregate value at end of year .
5 Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised

funds are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control? . . . . . . O Yes O No
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used

only for chanitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose

conferring impermissible private benefit? . . . . - [ Yes [ No
Part If Conservation Easements. Complete if the organlzatlon answered “Yes” to Form 990 Part IV, line 7.

1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
O Preservation of land for public use (e g., recreation or education) [ Preservation of an historically important land area

[J Protection of natural habitat [ Preservation of a certified historic structure
O Preservation of open space

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d iIf the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation
easement on the last day of the tax year.

- Held at the End of the Tax Year

a Total number of conservationeasements . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements . . . . o 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure |ncluded in (a) ... 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a
historic structure listed in the National Register . . . . . . . . 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extlngunshed or termrnated by the organization during the
tax year

4  Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located P

§ Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easementsitholds? . . . . . . . . . . . . . [J Yes [J No
6  Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
e
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
>$
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)
() and section 170(h)@BYI)? . . . . . . . . L. L L Lo e, O Yes [ No

9 In Part Xlll, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the
organization’s accounting for conservation easements.

Part Il Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide, in Part Xlll, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report In its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide the following amounts relating to these items:

(i) Revenues included in Form 990, PartVIllLIne1 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . P» %
(i) Assets included in Form 990, Part X . . . B A

2 If the organization received or held works of art hlstorlcal treasures or other S|m|lar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIll, line1 . . . . . . . . . . . . N )

b Assetsincludedin Form980,PartX . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .b» g

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 52283D Schedule D (Form 990) 2012
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mOrgamzatlons Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its

collection items (check all that apply):

a [J Public exhibition
b O Scholarly research

¢ [J Preservation for future generations

d [ Loan or exchange programs
e [ Other

4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part

X,

5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection?

[J Yes []No

WVl Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV,
line 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other mtermedlary for contributions or other assets not

included on Form 990, Part X? . . . [ Yes [J No
b If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part XIlIl and complete the foIIowmg table:
Amount
¢ Beginning balance . 1c
d Additions during the year 1d
e Distributions during the year 1e
f Ending balance . . 1f
2a Did the organization mclude an amount on Form 990 Part X I|ne 21'7 . . . O Yes [ No
b _If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part XIIl. Check here if the explanation has been provnded in Part XllI ]
Endowment Funds. Complete If the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
(a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back | (d) Three years back | (e) Four years back
1a Beginning of year balance 198881 210506 217912 217912 217912
b Contrnibutions .
¢ Net investment earnings, galns and
losses .
d Grants or scholarships
e Other expenditures for facilities and
programs . . 11625 7406
f Administrative expenses .
g End of year balance . 198881 198881 210506 217912 217912
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment » %
b Permanentendowment » %
¢ Temporarly restricted endowment » 1 100%
The percentages in lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by: Yes| No
(i) unrelated organizations . 3al(i) v
(ii) related organizations . 3a(ii) v
b If “Yes” to 3a(n), are the related organlzatlons Ilsted as reqmred on Schedule R'7 3b

4 Describe in Part Xlil the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.

TN Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property (a) Cost or other basis | (b) Cost or other basis {c) Accumulated {d) Book value
(investment) (othen) depreciation
1a Land . . [
b Buﬂdmgs . . .
¢ Leasehold |mprovements
d Equipment 290663 131041 159622
e Other
Total. Add lines 1athrough 1e 1Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), ine 10c).) . . . .» 159622

Schedule D (Form 990) 2012
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CEGAYIE Investments —Other Securities. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Description of secunty or category
(including name of security)

(b) Book value {c) Method of valuation
Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial dervatives .
(2) Closely-held equity interests .
(3) Other

A

1G]

9]

D)

(€)

A

@)

(H)

U

Total. ECqumn {b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) line 12.) »>

Investments —Program Related. See Form 990, Part X, |ne 13.

{a) Descrnption of investment type

(b) Book value (¢} Method of valuation
Cost or end-of-year market value

)

2

3

4

(]

(6)

]

@8

(&)}

(19)

Total, (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, co! (B) ine 13.) B>

Part 1X Other Assets. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Description {b) Book value
(1)
2)
(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
7
8)
]
(10)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. B)line15.) . . . . . . . . . . . . . .»

m Other Liabilities. See Form 990, Part X, line 25,

(a) Descnption of hability

(b) Book value

(1) Federal iIncome taxes

{2) peferred Rental Obligation

619795

@)

(4)

5)

(6)

{7

8

(9)

(10)

Rl

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, co! (B} line 25) »

6197958

2. FIN 48 (ASC 740) Footnote. In Part Xlll, provide the text of the footnote to the organlzatlon s fmancnal statements that reports the organlzatlon s

liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided nPart Xl . . . . . []

Schedule D (Form 990) 2012
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Page 4
Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return
Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements . 1 11960176
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIli, ine 12:
Net unrealized gainson investments . . . . . . . . . . . . 2a 910272
Donated services anduse offaciities . . . . . . . . . . . |2b
Recoveries of prioryeargrants . . . . . . . . . . . . . . |2
Other (DescrbemPartXit) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . |2
Add lines 2a through 2d . 910272
Subtract ine 2e from lhne 1 . 11049904
Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII Ime 12 but not on I|ne 1
Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VillLine7b . . | 4a
Other (DescrbenPart Xtly . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . |4b (15599)
Add lines 4a and 4b {15599)
Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c (ThIS must equal Form 990 Partl Ilne 12 ) 11034305
Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return
Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 11858296
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:
Donated services and useoffacilities . . . . . . . . . . . |2a
Prioryearadjustments . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . |2
Otherlosses . . . e e e e e . . | 2¢c
Other (Describe In Part XIII Y. . . ... . . | ad 15599
Add lines 2a through 2d . 15599
Subtract line 2e from line 1 .. . 11842697
Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, ||ne 25 but not on I|ne 1: o
Investiment expenses not included on Form 980, Part VIll, ine7b . . | 4a E v
Other (Describe in Part XII1.) . e L .
Add lines 4a and 4b 4c
Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c (Th/s must equal Form 990 Part/ I/ne 18 ) 5 11842697

5

LSO LIl  Supplemental Information

‘ Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part Il, hnes 3, 5, and 9; Part Ill, lines 1a and 4; Part 1V, lines 1b and 2b;
| Part V, ine 4, Part X, ine 2; Part XI, ines 2d and 4b; and Part XIl, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional
‘ information.
\

Part V, Line 4: Grace Rogers Spalding Journal Endowment Fund is restricted for the publication of special issues of the Journal of

Periodontology. The JF Pritchard Lecture Fund is restricted for the honoraria paid to an Annual Meeting speaker The AAP had an expense

of $11625 in 2011 from this fund for speaker travel expenses, thus zeroing out the fund.

Part X, Line 4b: Cost of good sold (COGS) Not included in rev Part 1, line 12

Part XMl, Line 2d: COGS

Schedule D (Form 990) 2012
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SCHEDULE |

(Form 990) Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations, OMB No 15450047
Governments, and Individuals in the United States
Comp if the or ed “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 21 or 22. Open to Public
ﬂ?.?%’é’"s?é‘é.ﬂ.fﬁ"sﬁ&ii”’y » Attach to Form 980. Inspection

Name of the organization E

Amertcan Academy of Penodontology 36-3541073
IEII General Information on Grants and Assistance

1 Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of the grants or assistance, the grantees’ eligibility for the grants or assistance, and
the selection cntena used to award the grants or assistance? OvYes [ONo
2 Descnbe in Part IV the organization's procedures for monitoring the use of grant funds in the United States
Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States. Complete if the organization answered “Yes" to Form 990,
Part IV, line 21, for any recipient that received more than $5,000 Part |l can be duplicated if additional space Is needed

N d address of organization M) EIN (¢) IRC section {d) Amount of cash | (e) Amount of non- |{f} Method of valuation (@) Descnption of {h) Purpose of grant
1{al Name ?rg:vemmen( 9 ! if applicable grant cash assistance 090K, me.e;ppralsal. non-cash assistance or assistance
(1) DTA Foundauon
4350 N Fairfax, Arlington VA 20-1497373 501(c)(3) 333334 Ad Council partnership
.{2) Amer Dental Assoc Foundauon _
211 E Chicago, Chiucago IL 36-6132046 501(c)(3) 8500 Sponsor GKAS gala
.{3). Amer Dental Association
211 E Chicago, Chicago IL 36-0724690 501(c)(6) 5000 Sponsor educ program
4
(5)
6)
@)
(8)
(9)
(10)
(1)
(12)

2  Enter total number of section 501(c)(3) and government organizations listed in the line 1 table
3  Enter total number of other organizations listed in the line 1 table

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 Cat No 50055P Schedule | (Form 990) (2012)
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I  Grants and Other Assistance to Individuals in the United States. Complete if the organization answered “Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, ine 22

Part lll can be duplicated !f additional space i1s needed.

{a) Type of grant or assistance {b) Number of {c) Amount of {d) Amount of {e) Method of valuation (book, () Descnption of non-cash assistance
recipients cash grant non-cash assistance FMV, appraisal, other}

1 Orban Competiion/Research Forum cash pnize 3 500

2 Orban Compeution/Research Forum cash prize 2 300

3 Giveaways to encourage membership 15 5800 FMV Logo incentive prod/e-tablets

4

5

6

7

Supplemental information. Complete this part to provide the information required in Part |, line 2, Part Ill, column (b), and any other additional

information

Schedule | (Form 890} {2012)
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Open to Public

SCHEDULE J Compensation Information | omBNo 1545-0047
(Form 990) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest
Compensated Employees
» Complete if the orgar';ization answered "Yes" to Form 990,
t of the Ti art IV, line 23.
E,?S,i’;?‘ﬁé‘v&ueeseﬁfe“’y > Attach to Form 990. » See separate instructions.

Name of the organization

American Academy of Periodontology

1a

36-3541073

Inspection
I-Employer identification number

Questions Regarding Compensation

-3

Check the appropnate box{es) If the organization provided any of the following to or for a person lsted in Form
990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part lll to provide any relevant information regarding these items.

(O First-class or charter travel O Housing altowance or residence for personal use

[ Travel for companions [0 Payments for business use of personal residence

[J Tax indemnification and gross-up payments [J Health or social club dues or initiation fees

[ Discretionary spending account [ Personal services (e.g., maid, chauffeur, chef)

If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment
or reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses descnbed above? f “No,” complete Part Il 1o
explain .

Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all officers,
directors, trustees, and the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked in line 1a?

Indicate which, if any, of the following the filing organization used to establish the compensation of the
organization’s CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a
related organization to establish compensation of the CEQO/Executive Director, but explain in Part lIl.

(] Compensation committee O wntten employment contract

(O Independent compensation consultant O Compensation survey or study

[ Form 990 of other organizations [ Approval by the board or compensation committee

During the year, did any person listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing
organization or a related organization:

Recelve a severance payment or change-of-control payment?

Participate in, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retlrement plan?

Participate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement?

If “Yes” to any of lines 4a—c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part III

Only section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete lines 5-9.

For persons listed in Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the revenues of:

The organization?

Any related organization? .

If “Yes” to line 5a or 5b, describe in Part III

For persons listed in Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the net earnings of:

The organization? .

Any related organization? 6b

If “Yes” to line 6a or 6b, describe in Part III e 9
7 For persons listed in Form 990, Part Vil, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any non-fixed

payments not described in lines 5 and 67 If “Yes,” describe in Part Il e e e e 7
8 Were any amounts reported in Form 890, Part VI, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject

to the inihal contract exception described In Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)? If “Yes,” describe

in Part Il . 8
9 If “Yes” to line 8, d|d the orgamzatlon also follow the rebut'table presumptlon procedure descnbed n

Regulations section 53.4958-6(c)? 9

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 50053T Schedule J (Form 990) 2012
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Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees. Use duplicate copies if additional space Is needed.

For each individual whose compensation must be reported in Schedule J, report compensation from the organization on row (i} and from related organizations, described in the
instructions, on row (1) Do not hist any individuals that are not isted on Form 990, Part VIl

Note. The sum of columns (B)(}-{) for each listed individual must equal the total amount of Form 990, Part ViI, Section A, line 1a, applicable column (D) and (E) amounts for that individual

{B) Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1099-MISC compensation

C) R 1t and
—— Dose | Bonssrcwna | o | owwsoeres | i | O CEee ™ | 0 gt
compensation compensation reportable compensation prior Form 990
compensation
0] 275483 18154 26548 26569 346754 370019
1 Alice DeForest, Exec Dir (in)
m 170011 17902 20386 14538 222837 222087
2 Nadine Seidman, Deputy Dir ()
0 154231 17902 14564 11841 198638 195624
3 Margo Pecoulas, IT Dir 0]
[0} 151992 17902 16764 12168 198826 188326
4 Don Morin, Controller ()
U] 129658 17902 11937 15538 175035 173212
5 Susan Schaus, MCE Dir (i)
[0} 132475 483 13358 8705 155021 NA
8 Katie Goss, Pubs Dir ()
[0} 125238 8103 10781 10098 154220 NA
7 Carta Wilhams, Strategic Dir (1)
(0]
8 (1)
@
9 (]
(0]
10 (1)
[0)
" (i
()
12 )
(0
13 (0]
0]
14 (1)
(i
15 (i)
0]
16 (1))

Schedule J {Form 990) 2012
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Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the information, explanation, or descriptions required for Part |, lines 1a, 1b, 3, 4a, 4b, 4c, 5a, 5b, 6a, 6b, 7, and 8, and for Part lI
Also complete this part for any additional inforrmation

Schedule J (Form 890) 2012



f;‘f,t',ﬁ‘;‘;;f,," 990-E2) Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ

Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.

| OMB No 1545-0047

2012

Department of the Treasury Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service P Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number
American Academy of Periodontology 36-3541073

Part VI, Section A, #9: Charles Cobb, 424 W 67th Terrace, Kansas City, MO 64112

Daniel B Schneider, 2137 Welsh Road, #2-A, Philadelphia, PA 19115

James Barnes, 1530 Forest Ln S, #F, Garland, TX 75042

Stuart Froum, 17 W 54th Street, #1c/d, New York, NY 10019

William Sorensen, 2715 Packard Rd., #C, Ann Arbor, M| 48108

Kenneth Kornman, 920 Centre Street, Newton, MA 02459

Joan Otomo-Corget, 1127 Wilshire Blvd, #1110, Los Angeles, CA 90017

Gerald Drury, 1100 Pacific Coast Hwy, #F, Hermosa Beach, CA 90254

Timothy Walsh, 6901 W Stanley Ave, Berwyn, IL 60402

Gregory Fauth, 1940 W Galena Blvd, Aurora, IL 60506

Walter Meinzer, 30 Higgins Crowell Road, West Yarmouth, MA 02673

Richard Kahn, 76 Livingston Ave, New Brunswick, NJ 08901

Robert Schifferle, Univ of Buffalo, 120 Foster Hall, Oral Biology/Perio, 3435 Main Street, Buffalo, NY 14214

David Okano, 1208 Hilltop Drive, #209, Rock Springs, WY 82901

Mitchell Bloom, 2 Washington Square Vig 9S, New York, NY 10012

Nancy Newhouse, 4731 Cochise Dr, #200, Independence, MO 64055

John Herrin, 170 S River Road, Bldg Il, #1, Bedford, NH 03110

W Lee Young, 4849 Paulsen St., #210, Savannah, GA 31405

Bryan Frantz, 139 Conroy Ave, Scranton, PA 18505

Pamela McClain, 11200 E Mississippi Ave., Aurora, CO 80012

Steven Daniel, 1255 N Highland Ave, #A, Murfreesboro, TN 37130

John Ducar, 4201 Torrance Blvd, #450, Torrance, CA 90503

Richard Kao, 10440 S DeAnza Blvd, #D1, Cupertino, CA 95014

Wayne Aldredge, 999 Palmer Ave., #1, Holmdel, NJ 07733

James Wilson, 1810 S MacDill Ave , #2 Tampa, FL 33629

Lee Cohen, 4250 Donald Ross Rd, #110, Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Cat No 51056K Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2012)
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Name of the organization Employer identification number
American Academy of Periodontology 36-3541073

E Todd Scheyer, 3400 S Gessner Road, #102, Houston, TX 77063

Sharon Bannister, 6917 Willow St, Falls Church, VA 22046

Part Vi, Section A #6: AAP Is a trade association consisting of members across the globe.

Part Vi, Section A #7a: The AAP members elect trustees and members of the Executive Committee.

Part VI, Section B #11b: A copy of the 990 & 990-T is sent via e-mail to all trustees before filing.

Part VI, Section B #12c: A conflict of interest policy is read, and signed by all officers, trustees and committee chairpersons, as well as

senior staff.

Part VI, Section B #15 a & b: A compensation committee was formed and an outside consultant was hired to research/document all findings

for compensation for our new Executive Director (hire date was last quarter of 2012). Salary surveys from similar organizations are compiled,

a performance review is completed, and 990's from similar organizations are used to determine compensation for the Executive Director, as

well as the Deputy Exec Director. Salary surveys for our president and president elect are compiled and amounts are approved by the

Finance Committee, as well as the Board of Trustees.

Part VI, Section C #19: Governing documents are found in the Board of Trustees (BOT) binders at every meeting. A conflict of interest policy,

is signed and financial statements are distributed to the BOT. Our financials, as well as our audit, 990 and 990-T are available upon request

to the public.

Schedute O (Form 890 or 990-EZ) (2012)



SCHEDULE R OMB No 1545-0047

(Form 990) Related Organizations and Unrelated Partnerships
»>c if the or d "Yes" to Form 890, Part IV, lime 33, 34, 35, 36, or 37. Open to Public
Ionceans oot Somm™! P Attach to Form 890 P See separate instructions Inspection
Name of the organization . Employer dentification number
American Academy of Periodontology 36-3541073
Identification of Disregarded Entities (Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 33.)
(a) ) (e) (@ (&) (Y]
Name, address, and EIN (if applicable) of disregarded entity Pnmary actvity Legal domucile (state Total income End-of-year assets Direct controliing
or foreign country) entity

(1

2

(3)

4

(5)

(6)

Identification of Related Tax-Exempt Organizations (Complete if the organization answered “Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 34 because it had
one or more related tax-exempt organizations during the tax year)

(a) () () (L) (o) [y] (8
Name, address, and EIN of refated organization Pamary actvity Legal domicile (state | Exempt Code section| Pubhic chanty status Direct controling | Section 512(b)(13)
or forexgn country) (if section 501(c)(3)) entity controlied
entity?
Yos | No
-{1)Amencan Academy of Penodontology
Philanthropic L 501(c) (3) 11b Y
(2)
(3)
4
5
(6)
Y]

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 50135Y Schedule R (Form 990) 2012
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YYEIN |dentification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Partnership (Complete if the organization answered “Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 34
because it had one or more related organizations treated as a partnership dunng the tax year.
(a) ) {e) (O] {e) {8 M) ®
Name, address, and EIN of Pnmary activity Legal Diract controling Predominant Share of total | Share of end-of- | Disproporbonate|  Code V—UBI General or | Percentage
related organwzation domicile entrty income (related, income year assets dlocations? | amount in box 20 | managing | ownership
(state or unl'lr:laée'd. of Schedule K-1 partner?
!orellgn EX::;( :n dg’m (Form 1065)
country) sections 512-514)
Yes| No Yes| No
M
(2)
(3)
4
)
(6)
o)

Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Corporation or Trust (Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV,
line 34 because 1t had one or more related organizations treated as a corporation or trust during the tax year.)

(a) [} (© ] (o) L] {9) ) 1]
Name, address, and EIN of related organization Pnmary activity Legal domiclle Direct controfling Type of entity Share of total Share of Percentage | Section 512(b)(13}
(state or foreign country) entity (C corp, S corp, or trust) income lend-of-year assets| ownership C"e':"t’l?y",‘fd
Yes | No
Q1)
(2)
@)
(0]
(5)
(6)
)

Schedule R (Form 990) 2012
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Transactions With Related Organizations (Complete if the orgarnization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 34, 35b, or 36 )
Note. Complete line 1 if any entity 1s listed in Parts |l, lll, or IV of this schedule Yes [ No
1 Durning the tax year, did the organization engage in any of the following transactions with one or more related organizations listed in Parts IHV? o s
a Receipt of (i) interest (i) annuities (jii) royatties or (iv) rent from a controlled entity 1a
b Gift, grant, or capital contribution to related organization(s) ib
¢ Gift, grant, or capital contribution from related organization(s) 1c
d Loans or loan guarantees to or for related organization(s) 1d
e Loans or loan guarantees by related organization(s) 1o
{ Dividends from related orgamzation(s} 1f
g Sale of assets to related organization(s) 1g
h Purchase of assets from related organization(s) 1h
1 Exchange of assets with related organization(s) 1i
i Lease of faciities, equipment, or other assets to related organization(s) 1j
S A
k Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets from related organization(s) 1k
I Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations for related organization(s) 11
m Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations by related organization(s) im
n Sharing of facilities, equipment, mailing lists, or other assets with related organization(s) in
o Shanng of paid employees with related organization(s) 1o
- |
p Rembursement paid to related organization(s) for expenses 1p
q Rembursement paid by related organization(s) for expenses 1q
SN 3 |
r  Other transfer of cash or property to related organization(s) 1r
s Other transfer of cash or property from related organization(s) 1s
2 If the answer to any of the above Is “Yes," see the instructions for information on who must complete this line, including covered relationships and transaction thresholds
(a) (c) (d)
Name of other organization Transaction Amount involved Method of determiming amount involved
type (a-s)
(1)
(2}
3
(4)
A5
{6

Schedule R (Form 990) 2012




Schedule R (Form 990) 2012

Page 4

Unrelated Organizations Taxable as a Partnership (Complete If the organization answered “Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 37.)

Provide the following information for each entity taxed as a partnership through which the organization conducted more than five percent of its activities (measured by totat assets
or gross revenue) that was not a related organization See instructions regarding exclusion for certain investment partnerships

{a)
Name, address, and EIN of entity

)
Pnmary activity

(c)

Legal domicile
(state or foreign

country)

)
Predominant
income (related,
unrelated, excluded
from tax under
section 512-514)

(o)
Are all partners
saction
501(c)3)
organizations?

Yos| No

Share of
total income

(6]
Share of
end-of-year
assets

M)

S

allocations?

Yes| No

0
Code V—UBI
amount in box 20
of Schedule K-1
(Form 1065)

0]
General or
managing

partner?

(k)
Percentage
ownership

Yes| No

(1)

2

(3)

4

(5)

(6)

(8)

(9)

(10)

(11)

(12)

{13)

(14)

(19)

(16)

Schedute R (Form 990) 2012
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MY Supplemental Information
Complete this part to provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R (see
instructions).

Schedule R (Form 990) 2012
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Board of Trustees of
American Academy of Periodontology:

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of American Academy of
Periodontology (the Academy), which comprise of the statement of financial position as of December 31,
2012 and 2011, and the related statements of activities, cash flows and functional expenses for the years
then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that-are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
errol.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility 1s to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance-
about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures mn the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the
entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial
statements )

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion

AFFILIATE

INPACT

INTERNATIONAL NETWORK OF
PROFESSIONAL ACCOUNTANTS
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To the Board of Trustees of

American Academy of Periodonfology:
Page two

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of American Academy of Periodontology-as of December 31, 2012 and-2011, and
the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in conformity with accounting
principlés generally accepted in the United States of America.

b U'QW" %OPJM

. DUGAN & LOPATKA
Wheaton, Illinois
May 3, 2013



AMERICAN ACADEMY OF PERIODONTOLOGY

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

DECEMBER 31.2012 AND 2011

CURRENT ASSETS:
Cash and cash equivalents
Investments
Accounts receivable - Other
- Related party
Student loans receivable
Income tax receivable
Inventory
Prepaid expenses and other current assets

Total current assets

FURNITURE AND EQUIPMENT-
Furniture and Equipment
Less - Accumulated depreciation

Net property and equipment

ASSETS

2012 2011

$ 1,874,000 $ 3,071,670

10,590,952 9,445,801
274,566 344,020
128,943 25,011

943 1,867
56,882 -
16,580 32,161

157,916 107,226

13,100,782 13,027,756
290.663 415,040
(131,041) (240,856)
159,622 174,184

$ 13,260,404 $ 13.201.940

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.




LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Deferred revenue - Dues
- Journal subscriptions
- Advertising and other
Deferred compensation
Deferred rental obhigations

Total current liabihities
LONG-TERM LIABILITIES:
Deferred compensation. net of current amounts
Deferred rental obligations, net of current amounts
Total long-term liabilities
Total hiabilities
COMMITMENTS
NET ASSETS.
Unrestricted

Temporarily restricted

Total net assets

EXHIBIT |

2012 2011
$ 336,950 $ 772522
2,530,501 2.359.370
359,869 365,119
62,671 240,712
133,896 133,896
- 41,546
3,423.887 3,913,165
267,792 267,792
619,795 173.933
887.587 441,725
4,311,474 4.354.890
8,750.049 8,648,169
198.881 198,881
8,948,930 8,847,050
$ 13.260,404 $13.201.940
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AMERICAN ACADEMY OF PERIODONTOLOGY

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,2012 AND 2011

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Change in total net assets
Adjustments to reconcile change in total net assets
to net cash provided by (used in) operating activities:
Depreciation
Obsolete inventory expense
Deferred rental oblhigations
Unrealized (gain) loss on investments
Changes in assets and habilities
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable
Decrease in inventory
(Increase) decrease in prepaid expenses and other current assets
Increase (decrease) in payables and accrued expenses
Increase in deferred compensation
Increase (decrease) in deferred revenue

Net cash (used in) provided by operating activities
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Purchases of investments
Student loan collections
Purchases of furniture and equipment
Net cash (used n) investing activities
NET CHANGE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, Beginning of year

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, End of year

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION:
Income taxes paid

EXHIBIT 3
2012 2011
$ 101,880 $ (1,062,117)
70,151 92.585
- 7,902
404,316 (41,138)
(910,270) 180,734
(91,360) 55.024
15,581 21,475
(50,690) 62,970
(435,572) 519,282
- 401,688
(12,160) 353.132
(908,124) 591,537
(234,881) (225,196)
924 828
(55,589) (122.764)
(289,546) (347,132)
(1,197,670) 244,405
3,071,670 2.827,265
$ 1,874,000 $ 3,071.670
$ 201,456 $ 221352

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.
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AMERICAN ACADEMY OF PERIODONTOLOGY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31.2012 AND 2011

(1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

Nature of Activities -

The American Academy of Periodontology (the Academy) is a nonprofit organization organized
under the laws of the State of Illinois. Its main purpose is to advance the art and science of
periodontology and by its application, maintain and improve the health of the general public. It was
founded as a society in 1914.

The financial statements were available to be issued on May 3, 2013, with subsequent events being
evaluated through this date.

Basis of Accounting -

The financial statements are presented using the accrual method of accounting, in which revenues
are recorded when earned and expenses are recorded when incurred.

Basis of Presentation -

The Academy reports information regarding its financial position and activities according to three
classes of net assets: unrestricted net assets, temporarily restricted net assets, and permanently restricted
net assets. The following is a description of each class:

Unrestricted - Unrestricted net assets are net assets that are not subject to donor-imposed
stipulations.

Temporarily restricied - Temporarily restricted net assets include contributed net assets for
which donor-imposed time and purpose restrictions have not been met and the ultimate
purpose of the contribution is not permanently restricted. When a restriction expires,
temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported m the
statement of activities as net assets released from restrictions.

Permanently restricted - Permanently restricted net assets include contributed net assets,
which require by donor restriction that the corpus be invested in perpetuity and only the
income be made available for program operations in accordance with donor restrictions.

Revenue Recognition -

Membership dues and journal subscriptions are amortized annually into revenue over the life of
the membership and subscription, respectively. Initiation fees, advertising, annual meeting, and
communications and conference workshop revenues are recognized when earned.

Contributions are recorded as revenue and other support in the period that the funds are pledged
to the Academy Contributions are reported as unrestricted, temporarily restricted or permanently
restricted support depending on the existence and/or nature of donor restrictions




(@D)] SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES: (Continued)

Rovalties and Other Corporate Support -

[n 2012 and 2011, the Academy received corporate support primarily related to events associated
with the annual membership meeting. This revenue is recognized in the statement of activities in the
period of the related event. The Academy also receives royalties under certain publication and member
service arrangements.

Cash and Cash Equivalents -

The Academy considers all cash accounts, which are not subject to withdrawal restrictions or
penalties. and all highly liquid investments with an initial maturity of three months or less to be cash
equivalents.

Credit Risk -

Financial instruments which potentially subject the Academy to concentrations of credit risk consist
principally of cash. The Academy places its cash and deposits with high credit quality financial institutions,
however. deposits may exceed the federally insured limits from time to time.

Accounts Receivable -

Accounts receivable are stated at the amount the Academy expects to collect from outstanding
balances. Bad debts are charged to the statement of activities in the year which the amount is determined
uncollectible If the allowance method of accounting for uncollectible accounts was used, it would not have
a material effect on the financial statements.

Investiments -

All investments are carried at fair market value. Realized and unrealized gains and losses are
reflected in the statement of activities.

Inventory -

Inventory, which consists of the Academy’s publications, is stated at the lower of cost or marhet.
with cost determined by the moving average method. Shipping and handling costs are part of inventory
cost

Furniture and Equipment -

Furniture and equipment are recorded at cost or at fair market value, if donated. The Academy
follows the practice of capitalizing all expenditures for furniture and equipment in excess of $1.000.
Depreciation of furniture and equipment is provided using the straight-line method over an estimated
useful life of five years. Maintenance and repairs are charged to expense as incurred. Gamns or losses that
are realized from the retirement or sale of furniture and equipment are included in the statement of
activities The accompanying statement of financial position does not include the cost or accumulated
depreciation for assets that have been fully depreciated. Depreciation expense was $70,151 and $92,585
for the years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011, respectively.




@b SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES: (Continued)

Use of Estimates -

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of
assets and liabilities at the date of financial statements. Estimates also affect the reported amounts of
revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Although estimates are considered to be fairly stated
at the time that the estimates are made, actual results could differ

Functional Aliocation of Expenses -

The costs of providing the various programs and other activities have been summarized on a
functional basis in the statement of activities. Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated among the
programs and supporting services benefited

(2) INVESTMENTS:

Investments were comprised of the following as of December 31,2012 and 201 1:

2012 2011
Description Market Cost Market Cost
Mutual funds -
Equity funds $ 7,088,960 § 5,436,187 $ 6.008,948 §$ 5,310,918
Fixed imcome funds 3.501.992 3.262.885 3.346.853 3.153.273
Total investments $10.590952 § 8,699,072 $ 9445801 $8.464.191

3) FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS:

The Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) for Fair Value Measurements establishes a
framework for measuring fair value. That framework provides a fair hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs
to valuation techniques used to measure fair value. The hierarchy gives the highest priority to unadjusted
quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities (level 1 measurements) and the lowest
priority to unobservable inputs (level 3 measurements). The three levels of the fair value hierarchy are
described as follows:

Level I:

Inputs to the valuation methodology are unadjusted quoted prices for identical assets or
habilities in active markets.

Level 2:
Inputs to the valuation methodology inciude:

e quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities in active markets;

e quoted prices for identical or similar assets or liabilities in inactive markets;

e inputs other than quoted prices that are observable for the asset or liability,

e inputs that are derived principally from, or corroborated by, observable market data
by correlation or other means.




(3) FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS: (Continued)

If the asset or liability has a specified (contractual) term, the level 2 input must be observable for
substantially the full term of the asset or liability.

Level 3

Inputs to the valuation methodology are unobservable and significant to the fair value
measurement.

The asset or liability’s fair value measurement level within the fair value hierarchy is based on the
lowest level of any nput that is significant to the fair value measurement. Valuation techniques used need to
maximize the use of observable mputs and minimize the use of unobservable inputs.

Following is a description of the valuation methodologies used for assets measured at fair value.
There have been no changes in the methodologies used at December 31, 2012 and 201 1.

Mutual Funds. Valued at the net asset value (NAV) of shares held at year end.

The preceding methods described may produce a fair value calculation that may not be indicative of
net realizable value or reflective of future fair values Furthermore, although the Academy believes their
valuation methods are appropriate and consistent with other market participants, the use of different
methodologies or assumptions to determine the fair value of cettain financial instruments could result i a
different fair value measurement at the reporting date.

The following table sets forth by level, within the fair value hierarchy, the Academy’s assets at fair
value.

Assets at Fair Value as of December 31, 2012

Description Level | Level 2 Level 3 Total
Mutual funds -
Equity funds -
US large cap $ 4347254 % - 5 - $ 4347254
U.S mid/small cap 1,467,660 - - 1,467.660
International 1.274.046 - - 1,274.046
7.088,960 - - 7,088,960

Fixed income funds -
Corporate/Government

bonds 3,501.992 - - 3,501,992
Total investments $10590952 § - 3 - §$10.590.952




(3) FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS: (Continued)

Assets at Fair Value as of December 31. 2011
Desciiption Level | Level 2 Level 3 Total
Mutual funds -
Equity funds -

U.S. large cap $ 3,748,460 § - 9 - $ 3.748.460
U.S. mid/small cap 1,252,159 - - 1,252,159
International 1.098.329 - - 1.098,329
6,098,948 - - 6,098,948
Fined income funds -

Corporate/Government
bonds 3.346.853 - - 3.346.853
Total investments $_9.445 801 ) - 3 - $ 9445801

Certain assets and liabilities are measured at fair value on a non-recurring basis, and, therefore, are
not included in the preceding table.

C))] EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SAVINGS PLAN:

The Academy adopted a 401(k) retirement savings plan in December, 1996. Under the terms of
the plan. the Academy contributes 5% of participant compensation and also matches participant
compensation using a tiered structure that is based upon years of service. The Academy made
contributions based upon these terms of $298,003 and $310,845 in 2012 and 2011, respectively

(3) TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS:

The contributions to the Grace Rogers Spalding Journal Endowment Fund are restricted for the
publication of special issues of the Journal of Periodontology. The assets of this fund are included in
investments. Earnings and expenscs are not tequired to be allocated to this fund.

Temporarily restricted net assets are as follows:

2012 2011

Spalding Fund § 198881 $ 198.881
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(6) AMERICAN ACADEMY OF PERIODONTOLOGY FOUNDATION:

During 1990, the Academy established the American Academy of Periodontology Foundation
(the Foundation) as a separate legal entity. The Academy’s contributions to the Foundation have been
reported with the liaison function in the accompanying financial statements. The due from Foundation
1eceivable balances for 2012 and 2011 relates to expenses paid on behalf of the Foundation.

The following summarizes the related party transactions:

2012 2011
Due from Foundation, beginning of year $ 25,011 $ 74,062
Expense reimbursements bills 392,642 369,951
Receipts (288.710) (419.002)
Due from Foundation, end of year 3 128,943 § 25,011
Due to Foundation, beginning of year $ - § -
Contributions 1,000 201,000
Payments (1.000) (201.,000)
Due to Foundation, end of year h) - h) -

(N INCOME TAXES:

The Academy has received a determination letter from the Internal Revenue Service indicating
that it is exempt from federal income taxes under the provision of the Internal Revenue Code Section
501(c)(6); however, the Academy remains subject to the payment of income taxes on net earnings from
unielated business income. During 2012 and 2011, the Academy reported unrelated business income
from advertising of approximately $260,000 and $460,000, respectively.

Income tax expense, as presented in the accompanying statement of activities, represents
management’s estimate of the unrelated business income tax to be incurred for the tax-reporting year.
Actual informatton is not available until the various cost allocations are prepared and the income tax
filings are complete

The Academy files income tax returns in the U.S federal jurisdiction and Ithnois. With few
exceptions, the Academy is no longer subject to U.S. federal, state and local, or non-U.S. income tax
examinations by tax authorities for years before 2009. The Academy does not expect a material net
change 1n unrecognized tax benefits in the next twelve months.
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©)) LEASE COMMITMENT:

in March, 2012, the Academy signed a lease extension; the extension does not expire until
January 31, 2024. The Academy, in signing this lease agreement, is amortizing rental abatements over
the term of the lease. The lease extension also provides for additional rental charges based upon increases
in real estate taxes and operating expenses incurred by the lessor. Rent and building services expenses for
the years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011 amounted to $512,127 and $436,384, respectively.

The lease includes scheduled increases in rental payments. The excess of rent expense recognized
for financial statements and the cumulative effect of these differences is included in deferred rent.

The future minimum cash rental payments for the Academy’s primary business facilities for the

new lease term are as follows:
Year

2013
2014
2015
2016
2017

Thereafter

Amount

484,877
504,328
524,207
544,530
565,317

3,915,344

$ 6,538,603




